Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

6/4/2020 10:07:47 AM

Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

FedEx Shipment 770619473566 Delivered

Ship dates
Wed, 6/3/2020

ATTH: MINDY WHLOOX
CITY OF INGLEWOQOD
INGLEWOOD, CA 20301

S
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Shipment Facts

Tracking numbesn

Status:

Reforsnees:
Bigned for by
Delivery looation:
Doliversd to
Servics type:
Packaging typs:
Numbaer of pleces:

Walght

Biandard transit

Special handling/Bervices:

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770619473566

Delivery date;

Thu, 6/4/2020 10:00 am

KOME ANSE, EXEQUTIVE

HRECTOR

SOUTHERN CALIFGRMIA

ASSOCIATION

SO0 WILSHIRE BLVD, 8TE
Delivered 1700

SOUTHERN CA ASSDC OF

CGUVERNMENTS

LOS ANGELES, C& 80017

ug

Dur records indicats that the following packags has been deliversd

770619473566

Delivarad: OO/0472020 1000

~

AWM Signed for By C.OOVID
DETFI 236 00 TASK 82
OGNV

LOS ANGELES, CA
ReceplionistFront Desk

FadEx Frionty Cvarmight®
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Daliver Weekday

Gi2020 by 10030 am
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